Melissa Jaramillo

CVICU RN

Tampa, FL 33618 melissajaramillo@live.com +1 813 810 1823

Registered Nurse with experience ensuring high standards of competent care for a wide variety of patients with diverse needs. Possesses strong commitment to team dynamics with the ability to contribute expertise and follow leadership directives. Excellent bedside manner and interpersonal skills with a devotion to patient care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse, Cardiovascular Intensive Care Unit

Morton Plant Hospital - Clearwater, FL March 2021 to Present

Cared for unstable post open heart surgery and post cardiac arrest patients. Experienced with various inotropes and pressors such as epinephrine, norepinephrine, milrinone, vasopressin, neosynephrine and dobutamine. Also experienced with antiarrythmics such as amiodarone and diltiazem. Proficient in applying hemodynamic data such as CO/CI, PAP, CVP and arterial lines to patient care. Able to provide continuous renal replacement therapy for critical patients. Experienced with devices such as the Impella and IABP.

Registered Nurse, Progressive Care Unit

AdventHealth Carrollwood - Tampa, FL October 2019 to March 2021

Monitored patient status, administered medications, titrated drips, ensured nutritional intake and conducted ordered tests and laboratory samplings. Assist patients in strength building toward a return to their home environment, ensuring readiness through health status monitoring and facilitation of treatment plans. Consult with physicians, families, therapists and other pertinent personnel regarding patient health, home readiness and expectations as part of ongoing recovery.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing

University of Central Florida - Orlando, FL December 2021

Associate of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Keiser University - Tampa, FL

August 2019

Associate of Arts in Medical Science

Hillsborough Community College

High School Diploma

Wesley Chapel High School

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Cerner
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

September 2019 to April 2023

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

CPR Certification

Additional Information

Skills

Customer and Personal Service Computers and Electronics

Critical Thinking Time Management

Complex Problem Solving Active Learning